
  

 

  

 

Exhibit JB-06 
 

From: Lee Muscroft <Lee.Muscroft@peninsula-uk.com>  

Sent: 09 February 2021 10:16 

To: Booth, Jackie <Jacqueline.Booth@northyorkshire.pnn.police.uk> 

Subject: RE: Regency 2-4 George Hudson Street York 

 
Good morning Jackie. 
 
Thank you for your email below. 
 
Yes I can confirm that the business has now engaged our support services under a 5 year agreement 
option for Employment Law/HR and Health and Safety support and the person I dealt with was a lady 
called Tina Feng. 
 
Within our agreement we supply the client a full HR management system which is GDPR compliant 
and will store all the relevant information required and as an example when documents are due for 
renewal like work visa’s this would inform the client in advance should they input this information, 
should you require a full demo of this system please feel free to call or email me. 
 
I hope this helps 
 
Kind regards 
 
Lee Muscroft 
 

Business Development Manager 
 

t:  0844 892 2773 
    

m:  07966112062 

w:  peninsulagrouplimited.com  
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